TOWN OF SALEM, NEW HAMPSHIRE

33 GEREMONTY DRIVE, SALEM, NH 03079

Economic Development Committee

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Council
CC: Joseph R. Devine, Interim Town Manager

Crayton Brubaker, Community Development Program Manager
FROM: Rick Dobzelecki, Economic Development Committee Co-Chair

Baoguo Wei, Economic Development Committee Co-Chair

Emily Samatis, Economic Development Committee Secretary

RE: Economic Development Committee 3 SMART Goals

DATE: April 24, 2024

1. Assist Master Plan Steering Committee with their objectives.
a. Help Master Plan Steering Committee complete 2024 town master plan via
outreach to local community.
2. Increase understanding of what can be accomplished in the town in relation to
economic development and Master Plan.
a. Reach out to 5 or more organizations to grow knowledge on ideas to develop
“good” growth opportunities for all constituencies in the town in 2024
3. Evaluate opportunities to improve the tax base.
a. In 2014, EDC will come up with at least one area best for town revenue
increase by reviewing our existing property valuation map and identify “low”
value properties versus comparable.



